From: Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI) <Michael Kortan@ic.fbi.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 12:09 PM

To: Priestap, E W. (CD) (FBI) <Bill Priestap@ic.fbi.gov>; Baker, James A. (OGC) (FBI)
<James.Baker@jic.fbi.gov>

Subject: Lichtblau

FYI............Not sure where we are investigatively, but do we want to bring him by for some kind of recap later today?

From: Lichtblau, Eric [mailto:ericl@nytimes.com]

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:02 AM

To: Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FB!) <Michael.Kortan@ic.fbi.gov>
Subject: Re: Today

OK, can we et a tentative time just for sheduling? 3?

Also planning to bring Steve Myers, another reporter in DC who's our Russo expert (he just wrote a book on
putin, which he'd be happy to autograph while he's there) |

Eric Lichtblau
New York Times
Washington Bureau
Reporter

(202) 862-0306 (o)
(202) 468-9254 (c)

On Mon, Sep 26, 2016 at 9:29 AM, Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI) <Michael Kortan@ic.fbi.gov> wrote:

Don’t, but I know Baker's tied up until later this afternoon. Priestep says he'll know more from his people
this afternoon as well.

————— Original Message-----

From: Eric Lichtblau [mailto:ericl@nytimes.com]

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 8:02 AM

To: Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI) <Michael Kortan@ic.fbi.gov>
Subject: Today

You know what time we're meeting?

Sent from my iPhone

GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT

0286

21-CR-582 CRC

FBI-DWS5-02-0007143

Subject to Protective Order SCO-008356



